STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on March 25, 2014. Shippers desiring to file
complaint and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before April 11, 2014. Eighteen Days are




From: "Master, Amy" <Amy.Master@BNSF.com>

To: "agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov" <agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov>

Cc: "Samuelson, Nannette" <Nannette.Samuelson@bnsf.com>, "Ellis, Michelle"
<Michelle.Ellis@BNSF.com>, "Mitchell, Corlysia A" <Corlysia.Mitchell@bnsf.com>

Date: 03/25/2014 02:50 PM

Subject: BNSF Transmittal 5919

Have a Safe Day!

Amy Master

BNSF Railway

Sr. Rate Analyst- Ag Marketing
(817) 867-6731

(817) 352-7933 (fax)

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
delete this message from all computers and notify us immediately by return mail, phone (817-867-6731)
or fax (817-352-7933). Thank you.

-
tL‘ 5919transmittal.pdf
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BNSF Railway Company SSUED BY

5919
661
8

TO: The Surface Transportation Board

The Department of Transportation

Washington, DC 20423

Amy Master
BNSF Contracts

PO Box 961069
Ft. Worth, TX 76161-0069

Date:
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

The accompanying Contract and Amendment Summaries issued by BNSF Railway Company,
are sent to you for filing in compliance with the requirements of 49 CFAR 1313.

BNSF STB Amendment Effective Attachments

Contract Number No. Date Transmittal to Summary
STB-BNSF-C-308309 10 2/1/2014 5919
STB-BNSF-C-309471 2 7/1/2013 5919
STB-BNSF-C-309948 5 1/2/2014 5919
STB-BNSF-C-309948 6 3/1/2014 5919
STB-BNSF-C-310482 Original 10/1/2013 5919
STB-BNSF-C-310569 Original 12/15/2013 5919
STB-BNSF-C-310579 Original 10/1/2013 5919
STB-BNSF-C-310602 Original 9/1/2013 5919

—-— Email to: nicow@stb.d ot.gov, herzigl@ std.gov -
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AR— Amy Master

BNSF Railway Company BNSF Contracts

PO Box 961069

Amended Contract Summary Ft. Worth, TX 76161-0069
Amendment
STB Number Number Issued Effective
STB-BNSFC-308309 | [10 |[3/25/2014 ||[2/1/2014

Attachments that apply to this Summary

Item 5 - Participating Carriers Item 25 - Destinations

BNSF Railway Company All BNSF US Stations as listed in: See Tariff item 4022
P. O. Box961069

Ft. Worth, TX 76161 -0069

Item 30 - Duration of Contract

Item 10- Commodity Effective Date: February01, 2014

01137-Wheat
Term of Contract: March 31, 2014

Item 35 - Rail Car Data

No dedicated rail equipment

Item 15 - Shipper

Columbia Grain
Item 40 - Special Features

None

Item 20 - Origins

Al BNSF US Stations as listed in: See Tariff item 4022 Item 45 - Base Rate and Charges

Price book rates in price book BNSF 4022-series

Item 50 - Volume

Single car, multi car, unittrain as described in price book
BNSF 4022-series
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
STB-BNSFC-309471 | |2 |[3725/2014 ||[7/1/2013

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

Item 10- Commodity Effective Date: July 01, 2013

01137-Wheat
Term of Contract: December 31, 2012

Item 35 - Rail Car Data

No dedicated rail equipment

Item 15 - Shipper

Bunge North America Inc
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




V= 74747 o ISSUED BY

AR— Amy Master

BNSF Railway Company BNSF Contracts

PO Box 961069

Amended Contract Summary Ft. Worth, TX 76161-0069
Amendment
STB Number Number Issued Effective
STB-BNSFC-309948 | [5 |[3/25/2014 ||[1/2/2014

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

Item 10- Commodity Effective Date: January02, 2014

01137-Wheat
Term of Contract: February 28, 2014

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
STB-BNSF-C-309948  |[6 |[3/25/2014 ||[3/1/2014

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

Item 10 - Commodity Effective Date: March 01, 2014

01137-Wheat
Term of Contract: April 30, 2014

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
STB-BNSF-C-310482 | [original | [3/25/2014 ||[10/1/2013

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

Item 10 - Commodity
01144-Soybeans

Effective Date: October 01, 2013

Term of Contract: November 30, 2013

Item 35 - Rail Car Data

No dedicated rail equipment

Item 15 - Shipper

ADM Grain
Item 40 - Special Features

Allowance

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
STB-BNSF-C-310569 | [original || [3/25/2014 ||[12/15/2...

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

Item 10 - Commodity Effective Date: December 15, 2013

01137-Wheat
Term of Contract: January31, 2014

Item 35 - Rail Car Data

No dedicated rail equipment

Item 15 - Shipper

Attebury Grain LLC
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
STB-BNSFC-310579 | [original || [3/25/2014 ||[10/1/2013

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

CHS Inc

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
STB-BNSF-C-310602 | [original  ||[[3/25/2014 ||[o/1/2013

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

Item 10- Commodity Effective Date: September 01, 2013

01132-Corn
Term of Contract: December 31, 2014

Item 35 - Rail Car Data

No dedicated rail equipment

Item 15 - Shipper

Scoular Grain
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




